

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch

2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 9, 1997

In reply refer to:
NH, Rm 264-A
MS 1300-E1

State of California
601 Sequoia Pacific Blvd.
Sacramento, CA 95814-0282
Attn: Mr. Glen S. Nash

RE: Experimental Radio Services
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)

Dear Mr Nash:

Enclosed are licenses for your renewals of stations KI2XEV and KE2XMQ. An error occurred in the first mailing of these licenses, so that you may not have received both licenses the first time. The enclosed serve as replacement copies for any that you did not received in the first mailing. You may discard any licenses that are duplicates.

We apologize for any confusion.

Thank you,

Nancy Hey

Nancy Hey,
Information Technician
Experimental Licensing Branch